
REGULAR SESSIONREGULAR SESSION
PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT 17J

District Office
1620 Applegate Street, Philomath

10/10/2024 07:00 PM

AA. . EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ 6:30 p.m.EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ 6:30 p.m.

The Board will meet in Executive Session per ORS 192.660(2)(i) to review and evaluate the performance of the chief executive
officer or any other public officer, employee or staff member, unless the person whose performance is being reviewed and evaluated
requests an open hearing. 
 

BB. . REGULAR SESSION ~ 7:00 p.m.REGULAR SESSION ~ 7:00 p.m.
11. . Call to Order: ChairpersonCall to Order: Chairperson

ii. . Pledge of AllegiancePledge of Allegiance

iiii. . Approval of Consent AgendaApproval of Consent Agenda

Consent Agenda (p. 4)

Minutes - September 12, 2024 (p. 5)

Out of State Travel (p. 8)

iiiiii. . Request for Agenda ModificationsRequest for Agenda Modifications

22. . Public CommentPublic Comment

33. . Student Government ReportStudent Government Report

CC. . REPORTS~REPORTS~
11. . Jason Hay - LBLESDJason Hay - LBLESD

22. . Association ReportsAssociation Reports

PEA
OSEA

33. . School StuffSchool Stuff

PMS
SEAC

Packet page 1 of 41

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912803
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912806
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912791


44. . Superintendent ReportSuperintendent Report
Superintendent's Report (p. 11)

55. . Financial ReportFinancial Report
Board Report (p. 16)

YTD GF Overview (p. 17)

Appropriations (p. 19)

PSD Cash Flow (p. 20)

PES Student Activities Report (p. 21)

PMS Student Activities Report (p. 22)

PHS Student Activities Report (p. 24)

Enrollment Totals (p. 28)

DD. . STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION ~STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION ~
11. . Student Representative to the BoardStudent Representative to the Board

22. . Safety and Security UpdatesSafety and Security Updates
Safety and Security Updates (p. 29)

EE. . DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS ~DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS ~
11. . Approve Division 22 AssurancesApprove Division 22 Assurances

Division 22 Assurances (p. 31)

22. . Surplus ItemSurplus Item
Surplus Property (p. 40)

33. . Approve Superintendent's GoalsApprove Superintendent's Goals

44. . Security System UpgradeSecurity System Upgrade
Security System Upgrade (p. 41)

FF. . MEETING CLOSURE ~MEETING CLOSURE ~
11. . Next Meeting Agenda ItemsNext Meeting Agenda Items

22. . Board ThanksBoard Thanks

33. . Board RequestsBoard Requests

44. . AdjournmentAdjournment

GG. . IMPORTANT DATESIMPORTANT DATES

Oct 5                                      World Teacher Day
October                                  National Principals' Month
Nov 7-9                                 OSBA Annual Convention

Packet page 2 of 41

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912807
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912796
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912792
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912794
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912793
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912809
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912810
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912811
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912795
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912805
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912797
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912801
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/912798


Nov 11                                   Veteran's Day
Nov 14                                   Regular Board Meeting
 

Packet page 3 of 41



                        Philomath School District 17J 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 

 
Updated: 10/8/24 10:18 AM 

 
 

A. Minutes: 
1. Regular Session Minutes – September 12, 2024    

B. Out of State Travel: Girls’ Basketball Team to Ketchikan, Alaska 
C. Personnel/Staffing Adjustments: 

1. Retirements: 
i. Sandy Palmieri  PHS Instructional Assistant 

2. Resignations: 
i. None at this time 

3. New Hires: 
i. Marie Drakes  PMS Instructional Assistant 

ii. Leslie Adams  PHS Career Center Assistant 
iii. Phillip Sanchez         PMS & PHS Instructional Assistant  

4. Staff Reassignments/Changes in FTE: 
i. Deborah Houck  PES Kitchen Manager 

5. Coaches: 
i. Jordyn McMullen  Varsity Dance Head Coach 

ii. Salvador Garcia  Varsity Boys Tennis Head Coach               
6. Extra Duty Assignments: 

i. Ryan Nakata  PSD Seasonal Maintenance II 

October 10, 2024 

Packet page 4 of 41



 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 

REGULAR SESSION 
Meeting Minutes 

PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT 17J 
District Office 

1620 Applegate Street, Philomath 

9/12/2024 07:00 PM 

 

A. REGULAR SESSION 

1. Call to Order: The Regular Session of the Philomath School District Board of Directors was 
called to order by Board Chair Rick Wells at 7:04 pm on September 12, 2024 at the 
Philomath School District Boardroom located at 1620 Applegate Street. Those in attendance 
included Philomath School District Board of Directors Rick Wells, Joe Dealy, Sandi Hering, 
Erin Gudge, and Ryan Cheeke; Superintendent Susan Halliday; Business Manager Jennifer 
Griffith; and, Executive Assistant Michele McRae.   

i. Pledge of Allegiance: Director Ryan Cheeke led us in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

ii. Approval of Consent Agenda: Director Hering moved to approve the Consent 
Agenda as presented. Director Dealy seconded the motion, and the Board approved 
the motion unanimously. Motion passes 5-0.  

iii. Request for Agenda Modifications: There were no agenda modifications.  

2. Public Comment: There were no public comments.  

3. Student Government Report: No student government report.  

B. REPORTS 

1. Association Reports 

i. PEA: Nicole Stueve, PEA President, gave beginning of the year updates and 
concerns from each building.  She encouraged the Board to conduct a structural 
safety evaluation for the schools, allocate funds for safety, and to continue to visit 
the staff in each building.  

ii. OSEA: No report.  

2. Superintendent’s Report:  
i. Superintendent Halliday reported that in-service week was a success. The Board of 

Directors hosted an all-staff BBQ that was wonderful! Donator’s included: 
Consumer’s Power, Patrick Lumber, Benton County Schools Credit Union, Citizen’s 
Bank, Gary White, Philomath Liquor, Philomath Chamber of Commerce, Mainline 
Pump, Ryan Cheeke, and Sandi Hering.  Thank you to everyone who donated!  

ii. The business manager and superintendent are going to begin working on the 
Integrated Guidance plan. 

Packet page 5 of 41



 
Page 2 of 3 

 

iii. Back to School Open House Night is scheduled for September 18th.  

3. Financial Report:  
i. Jennifer Griffith, PSD Business Manager, let the Board know that she is using 

different financial reports from last year, and she explained their relevance.  
ii. She reported that the District’s enrollment is a little bit lower than last years.  If 

enrollment doesn’t increase, she will have to send in a new estimate to the Oregon 
Department of Education.  

iii. She also reported that a lot more students are eating breakfast and lunch since the 
District received the federal free lunch program through CEP.  

iv. The HVAC deficiency at the high school was discovered right before school started. 

4. Construction Update:  
i. Superintendent Halliday reported that she met with City of Philomath 

representatives. A certificate of completion was issued for the new covered play 
area at Clemens Primary School. They will have a grand opening on Friday, October 
4th at 3:00 pm.  

ii. Superintendent Halliday reported that there has been a lot of traffic on the 17th and 
Cedar bypass. She has been in that area making sure that students are crossing 
safely.  There will be a ribbon cutting for the new bypass on Friday at 3 pm.   

iii. At the meeting with the city, there was a discussion about regrading an area near 
the elementary school, and the city will take care of this.  

iv. The city will plant trees along Cedar Street this fall. They are going to look into 
adding crosswalk stripes.  

v. There is a lot of backed up traffic at Cedar and 17th Street, however, drop off and 
pick up is working smoothly at the elementary school.  

C. STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION  
1. Crossing Guard Status: Superintendent Halliday reported that one crossing guard has 

been added, and there is a job posting to add another one.  There are flags on both ends of 
a few crosswalks, so that anyone crossing may use them to cross more safely. The major 
concern is for the intersection at 19th and Cedar.  The consensus of the Board was to add 
another crossing guard at 19th and Applegate.  

2. Region 10 OSBA Board Representative: Director Wells would like the Board to 
remain neutral regarding OSBA nominations, and Director Hering agreed. The individual 
Board members will have the ability to vote for the Region 10 Representative. OSBA will 
send out information for the October election.  

3. State Report Cards: Superintendent Halliday reported that the state is working on 
school state report cards and they’ll be released in October. She gave details on what will be 
included in the reports.  

D. DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS 

1. Student Representative to the Board: No update tonight.  
2. Inter-District Transfer Slot: The Philomath Academy Principal, Garth Gerot, requested 

that one additional inter-district transfer slot be added to the 11th grade level. Director 

Packet page 6 of 41



 
Page 3 of 3 

 

Dealy moved to approve adding the slot as requested. Director Gudge seconded the motion, 
and the Board approved it unanimously. Motion passes 5-0.   

E. MEETING CLOSURE  
1. Next Meeting Agenda Items: Division 22 Assurances, monthly housekeeping from the 

Board calendar, and Director Hering would like to discuss Safety at the next regular meeting.  

2. Board Thanks 
i. Director Cheeke thanked teachers for coming back. He thanked custodians for all of 

the work they do, and especially recently when there was a bug going around the 
elementary school that they helped clean up.  

ii. Director Gudge was happy to see the staff and interact with them at the BBQ. She 
thanked Director Hering for making cookies.  

iii. Director Hering thanked the PEA president, Nicole Stueve, for staying for the 
meetings. She thanked everyone on the Board for their work on the staff BBQ. She is 
looking forward to seeing administrators at future Board meetings.  

iv. Director Dealy thanked Director Hering for making cookies for the all staff BBQ, and 
he thanked all of the staff who worked to get schools ready.  

v. Director Wells thanked everyone in the District. He pointed out that the polish on 
the floors at the high school was outstanding. He thanked the Board for 
participating in the all-staff BBQ and he thanked all of the businesses and people 
who donated towards the all-staff BBQ:  Consumer’s Power, Patrick Lumber, Benton 
County Schools Credit Union, Citizen’s Bank, Gary White, Philomath Liquor, 
Philomath Chamber of Commerce, Mainline Pump, Ryan Cheeke, and Sandi Hering. 
True Value loaned the Board their BBQ that was used to cook the hamburgers.  

3. Board Requests: Director Hering reported that there will be a meet and greet with 
Philomath city representatives on October 12th at Timber Towne Coffee. Directors Hering 
and Gudge are planning on attending.  Director Wells said that the Board will be at the 
safety work session to mostly listen and have the administrators discuss their concerns.   
Director Wells will not be here for the next two meetings.   

4. Adjournment: Board Chair Rick Wells adjourned the meeting at 8:45 pm.  

 

__________________________________ 
Board Chair 
 

__________________________________ 
Superintendent 
 

____________________________________ 
Date 
 

Packet page 7 of 41



Packet page 8 of 41



Packet page 9 of 41



Packet page 10 of 41



Packet page 11 of 41



Packet page 12 of 41



Packet page 13 of 41



Packet page 14 of 41



Packet page 15 of 41



 
 

 
 
 
October 10, 2024 
 
Board Members: 
 
As you can see from the report included in the board packet, enrollment numbers are well below our 
numbers compared to last year. We will be updating our enrollment submission to ODE for calculating 
State School Fund payments. Remember that ODE calculates payments based on Extended ADMw, 
which is the higher of either the current or previous year’s ADMw. Updating our enrollment could result 
in a decrease of State School Fund revenue for 2024-25, but because the calculation is based on extended 
ADMw, the adjustment would be less than if it was based on actual ADMw each year. 
 
Our financial auditors will be onsite at the end of this month to perform field work for the 2023-24 audit. 
 
PERS rates for the 2025-27 biennium will be released mid-October. Preliminary information is showing 
that rates will be increasing across the state for employer PERS contributions. Philomath School District 
rates are estimated to increase about 5.5% from the current rates. 
 
Included in the board packet this month is a request for Board approval of a contract to replace the current 
door lock security system across the district. The total contract price approaches the limit requiring Board 
approval. We want to ensure that the Board approves of this expenditure before committing to the 
contract. 
    
September 2024 General Fund Expenditures totaled $2,149,876. Expenditures that exceeded $10,000 are 
as follows: 
  

 American Fidelity   $   11,075 (Paid Family Leave Sept contribution) 
 A-1 Sealcoat & Asphalt   $   13,610 (PMS parking lot sealing) 
 Active Internet Technologies, LLC $   16,500 (District website annual fee) 
 G & J Auto Sales, Inc    $   17,000 (Van for Technology Dept) 
 Chase Plumbing, LLC    $   18,799 (CPS 3 Hot water heater replacement) 
 Pacific Power    $   24,790 (August power bill) 
 PERS     $   75,502 (August PERS payments) 
 Oregon Educators Benefit Board $ 196,284 (August Insurance premiums OEBB) 
 Kings Valley Charter School  $ 234,766 (September SSF payment to KVCS) 

 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Jennifer Griffith 
Business Manager 

 

Packet page 16 of 41



Revenue - YTD

Page 1 of 4
Packet page 17 of 41



Expense - YTD

Page 2 of 4
Packet page 18 of 41



10/4/2024 PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT, 17J
Appropriations, Budget vs. Actual

Fiscal Year 2024‐2025

Appropriations YTD Encumbrances Resolutions Totals (Over)/Under Budget
General Fund (100) 1000 Instruction 15,381,817            1,885,077              12,641,631          ‐                         14,526,708    855,109                           

2000 Support Services 8,702,563              1,941,270              5,354,652            ‐                         7,295,922      1,406,641                       
4000 Facilities 224,000                  185,132                  ‐                              ‐                         185,132          38,868                             
5200 Transfers 970,000                  ‐                                ‐                              ‐                         ‐                        970,000                           
6000 Contingency 368,000                  ‐                                ‐                              ‐                         ‐                        368,000                           

 Sub Totals 25,646,380            4,011,479              17,996,283          ‐                         22,007,762    3,638,618                       

Local/State/Federal Programs Funds 1000 Instruction 2,276,262              260,183                  1,187,516            ‐                        1,447,699      828,563                           
Special Revenue Fund (200) 2000 Support Services 1,511,713              119,997                  386,961               ‐                        506,958          1,004,755                       

3000 Community Services 785,716                  56,391                    283,160               ‐                        339,551          446,165                           
4000 Facilities 360,000                  307,428                  ‐                              ‐                         307,428          52,572                             
5200 Transfers ‐                                ‐                         ‐                        ‐                                        

Sub Totals 4,933,691              743,999                  1,857,637            ‐                         2,601,636      2,332,055                       

Pool Operations Fund (295) 1000 Instruction 9,346                       2,453                       6,795                    ‐                        9,248              98                                     
2000 Support Services ‐                                ‐                                ‐                              ‐                         ‐                        ‐                                        
3000 Community Services 180,354                  44,884                    64,637                  ‐                        109,521          70,833                             

Sub Totals 189,700                  47,337                    71,432                  ‐                         118,769          70,931                             

Assoc. Student Body (284, 285, 286) 1000 Instruction 806,119                  65,020                    62,050                  ‐                         127,070          679,049                           

Debt Service Funds (300) 5000 Debt Service 1,837,600              ‐                                1,837,600            ‐                         1,837,600      ‐                                        

Capital Improvement Funds (400) 1000 Instruction ‐                                ‐                                ‐                              ‐                         ‐                        ‐                                        
2000 Support Services 547,500                  41,379                    120,080               ‐                         161,459          386,041                           
4000 Facilities 470,667                  68,818                    ‐                              ‐                         68,818            401,849                           

Sub Totals 1,018,167              110,197                  120,080               ‐                         230,277          787,890                           

Unemployment Fund (600) 2000 Support Services 151,500                  8,122                       630                        ‐                         8,752              142,748                           

Reserve Funds (700) 1000 Instruction 79,750                    6,323                       68,065                  ‐                         74,388            5,362                               
2000 Support Services 115,850                  14,321                    41,800                  ‐                         56,121            59,729                             
3000 Community Services 2,400                       200                          2,200                    ‐                         2,400              ‐                                        

Sub Totals 198,000                  20,844                    112,065               ‐                         132,909          65,091                             
‐                       
‐                       

Total Appropriations 34,781,157            5,006,998              22,057,777          ‐                        27,064,775    7,716,382                       
Total Unappropriated 19,417,070            ‐                                ‐                              ‐                         ‐                        19,417,070                     
Total Adopted Budget 54,198,227            5,006,998              22,057,777          ‐                        27,064,775    27,133,452                     

Packet page 19 of 41



10/4/2024

 $(6,000,000.00)

 $(4,000,000.00)

 $(2,000,000.00)

 $‐

 $2,000,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

 $6,000,000.00

 $8,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $12,000,000.00

 Beginning
Cash

Balance

 JUL  AUG  SEP  OCT  NOV  DEC  JAN  FEB  MAR  APR  MAY  JUN

2024‐2025 Philomath SD ‐Monthly Cash Gain/Loss
(Trend line Estimates Ending Cash Balance)

 Monthly Cash Gain/ (Loss)

 Projected Ending CASH Balance

This chart shows the monthly gain (more revenue than 
expenditures) or loss (more expenditures than revenue) in 
total cash monthly. The Trend line shows the estimated 
total cash balance accounting for the gain/ loss each month.

Packet page 20 of 41



Packet page 21 of 41



Packet page 22 of 41



Packet page 23 of 41



Packet page 24 of 41



Packet page 25 of 41



Packet page 26 of 41



Packet page 27 of 41



                
District CPS PES BL PMS PHS Academy Part Time KVCS Part Time

Kindergarten 92 72 5   0 3 12

1st 114 88 5   0 2 19

2nd 112  87 6   0 0 19

3rd 115  95 6  1 0 13

4th 122  94 10 0 0 18

5th 103  89 0 1 13

6th 134  113 1 0 20

7th 136 119 3 0 14

8th 144 117 2 3 22

9th 131 112 8 0 11

10th 138 107 14 0 17

11th 149 117 22 0 10

12th 137 109 21 1 6
Totals 160 365 32 349 445 72 10 194

TOTAL FULL-TIME ENROLLMENT - All Schools 1,617

School 09/12 10/10 11/14 12/12 01/08 02/13 03/13 04/10 05/08 06/12

 CPS 169 160

PES 365 365

BL 32 32

PMS 351 349

PHS 452 445

Academy 78 72
KVCS 193 194

SubTotal 1,640 1,617 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Part-time students 0 10 0 0

Total Enrollment 1,640 1,627 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

School 09/23 10/19 11/16 12/13 01/18 02/29 03/21 04/18 05/16 06/20

 CPS 178 178 183 179 180 179 179 172 171 171

PES 367 367 364 367 370 374 376 376 373 373

BL 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35

PMS 344 343 343 352 343 345 345 341 337 339

PHS 476 482 461 448 450 460 457 455 443 444

Academy 71 80 87 85 93 90 98 99 101 97
KVCS 203 202 203 208 205 202 200 199 199 195

SubTotal 1,674 1,687 1,676 1,674 1,676 1,685 1,690 1,677 1,659 1,654

Part-time students 0 1 4 0 0 6 7 7 6 6

Total Enrollment 1,674 1,688 1,680 1,674 1,676 1,691 1,697 1,684 1,665 1,660

Philomath School District 17J - 2023-2024 School Year -- Summary of Enrollment

Philomath School District 17J - 2024-2025 School Year -- Summary of Enrollment

2024 / 2025 SCHOOL YEAR

ENROLLMENT FIGURES as of: October 10, 2024

Packet page 28 of 41



Packet page 29 of 41



Packet page 30 of 41



1 
 

Philomath School District 17J 

Report on Compliance with Public School Standards 

2023 – 2024 School Year 

By November 1 of each year, school district superintendents are required by OAR 581-022-2305: District Assurances of Compliance 
with Public School Standards to report to their community on the district’s status with respect to all of the Standards for Public 
Elementary and Secondary Schools. The Standards are adopted by the State Board of Education and set out in Oregon 
Administrative Rules Chapter 581, Division 22.  

The table below contains a summary of Philomath School District’s compliance with each of the requirements of Oregon’s 
administrative rules found in DIVISION 22 - STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOLS during the 
2022-23 school year. For each rule reported as out of compliance, Philomath School District has provided an explanation of why the 
school district was out of compliance and the school district’s proposed corrective action plan to come into compliance. The 
corrective action must be approved by ODE and completed by the district by the beginning of the 2025-26 school year. 

What are the requirements of the standards? For a general overview of what each rule/standard requires, consult this high-level 
Rules at a Glance summary. For specific, comprehensive requirements, use the links below for each individual rule. 

Category: Teaching & Learning 

Subcategory: Curriculum & Instruction 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2030 District 
Curriculum  

In compliance Will be updating plan to comply 
with new requirements for 2024-

2025. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2045 Substance 
Use Prevention and 
Intervention Plan 

In compliance Will be updating plan to comply 
with new requirements for 2024-

2025. 

Not applicable 

Packet page 31 of 41



2 
 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2050 Human 
Sexuality Education 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2055 Career 
Education  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2060 
Comprehensive School 
Counseling 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2263 Physical 
Education Requirements 
*Elementary Grades 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2263 Physical 
Education Requirements 
*Middle Grades 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2320 Required 
Instructional Time  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2340 Media 
Programs  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2500 Programs and 
Services for TAG Students  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2350 Independent 
Adoptions of Instructional 
Materials 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2355 Instructional 
Materials Adoption  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

Packet page 32 of 41



3 
 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2360 
Postponement of Purchase 
of State-Adopted 
Instructional Materials 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

 

Subcategory: Assessment & Reporting 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2100 Administration 
of State Assessments 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2110 Exception of 
Students with Disabilities 
from State Assessments  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2115 Assessment 
of Essential Skills: Diploma 
Requirements  

Waived through 
the end of 2027-
28 school year 

Not applicable Not applicable 

581-022-2115(2) 
Assessment of Essential 
Skills: Local Performance 
Assessment Requirement  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2120 Essential Skill 
Assessments for English 
Language Learners  

Waived through 
the end of 2027-
28 school year 

Not applicable Not applicable 

Packet page 33 of 41



4 
 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2130 Community 
Informed Information 
Gathering Process at 
Kindergarten 

Not Required 
Until State Pilot 

Concluded 

Not Applicable Not Applicable 

581-022-2270 Individual 
Student Assessment, 
Recordkeeping and 
Reporting 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2445 Universal 
Screenings for Risk Factors 
of Dyslexia 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

 

Subcategory: Program & Service Requirements 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2315 Special 
Education for Children with 
Disabilities 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2325 Identification 
of Academically Talented 
and Intellectually Gifted 
Students  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2330 Rights of 
Parents of TAG Students 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

Packet page 34 of 41



5 
 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2505 Alternative 
Education Programs 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2515 Menstrual 
Dignity for Students 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

 

Subcategory: High School Diploma 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2000 Diploma 
Requirements  

In compliance Will be updating plan to comply 
with new requirements for 2024-

2025. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2005 Veterans 
Diploma 
 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2010 Modified 
Diploma  

In compliance Will be updating plan to comply 
with new requirements for 2024-

2025. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2015 Extended 
Diploma 

In compliance Will be updating plan to comply 
with new requirements for 2024-

2025. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2020 Certificate of 
Attendance 

In compliance Will be updating plan to comply 
with new requirements for 2024-

2025. 

Not applicable 

Packet page 35 of 41



6 
 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2025 Credit Options In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

Category: Health & Safety 

Subcategory: Policies & Practices 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2205 Policies on 
Reporting of Child Abuse 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2220 Health 
Services  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2307 Educational 
Equity Advisory Committee  

Not Required Not Required 
ADM < 10K 

Resurrecting District Committee in 
Fall 2024 

581-022-2310 Equal 
Education Opportunities  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2312 Every Student 
Belongs 
 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2345 Auxiliary 
Services  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

Packet page 36 of 41



7 
 

Subcategory: Plans & Reports 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2223 Healthy and 
Safe Schools Plan 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2225 Emergency 
Plans and Safety Programs  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2230 Asbestos 
Management Plans 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2267 Annual Report 
on Restraint and Seclusion 
 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2510 Suicide 
Prevention Plan 
 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

 

Subcategory: Athletics & Interscholastic Activities 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2210 Anabolic 
Steroids and Performance 
Enhancing Substances  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2215 Safety of 
School Sports – 
Concussions 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

Packet page 37 of 41



8 
 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2308 Agreements 
Entered Into with Voluntary 
Organizations 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

Category: District Performance & Accountability 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2250 District 
Improvement Plan  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2255 School and 
District Performance Report 
Criteria  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2260 Records and 
Reports 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2265 Report on PE 
Data  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2300 
Standardization  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2305 District 
Assurances of Compliance 
with Public School 
Standards 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2370 Complaint 
Procedures  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

Packet page 38 of 41



9 
 

Category: Human Resources/Staffing 

Rule # and Title Status Explanation/Evidence Corrective Action Plan & 
Timeline 

581-022-2335 Daily Class 
Size  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2400 Personnel  In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2405 Personnel 
Policies 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2410 Teacher and 
Administrator Evaluation and 
Support  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2415 Core 
Teaching Standards 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2420 Educational 
Leadership - Administrator 
Standards  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2430 Fingerprinting 
of Subject Individuals in 
Positions Not Requiring 
Licensure as Teachers, 
Administrators, Personnel 
Specialists, School Nurses  

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

581-022-2440 Teacher 
Training Related to Dyslexia 

In compliance The district has met all of the 
requirements for this rule. 

Not applicable 

 

Packet page 39 of 41



Packet page 40 of 41



 

 

 

     
 
District wide door lock system upgrade 
Action item: Board Approval system upgrade 

 
The electronic door lock system across all buildings in the district is in dire need of upgrading. The 
software that runs the system is not supported with our current software security guidelines. The current 
system cannot be upgraded and needs to be replaced. The Technology department gathered information 
on the best solution for replacement. They solicited a quote from Ednetics to replace both hardware and 
software for the district door lock system. This quote is on state contract: WSIPC Managed Security and 
Physical Security Solutions Contract #: 22-05 Managed Security and Physical Security Solutions. 
Additional quotes were not gathered as this falls under state contract for procurement guidelines. 
 
 
Project Scope of Work: 
Ednetics to provide product, configuration, and installation services to add Salto Access Control 
throughout five buildings within the Philomath SD. 
The installation includes Salto Access Control interface door boards, Head-end enclosures, Salto card 
readers, an electrified strike for new hardware doors, Door contracts (DPS), Intercom call/answering 
stations, and ADA integrations for select access doors, as well as the necessary Cat6 and low-voltage 
cabling. 
 
Quote Summary   

Licensing & Credentials  $5,916.05 

Philomath High School Material  $12,130.81 

Philomath Middle School Material  $5,429.31 

Clemens Primary School Material  $9,482.24 

Philomath Elementary School Material  $8,904.33 

Installation Services  $74,177.13 

Fee  $1,250.00 

Project Discounts  ($20,057.02) 

Total  $97,232.85 

 
 
Because the total cost for this project approaches the limit specified in Board Policy, we request board 
approval before committing to this project. Thank you for your review of the project summary, we look 
forward to your approval.  
 
If approved the project work is estimated to begin as soon as can be scheduled. 

 

Packet page 41 of 41


	Agenda (p. 1)
	Consent Agenda (p. 4)
	Minutes - September 12, 2024 (p. 5)
	Out of State Travel (p. 8)
	Superintendent's Report (p. 11)
	Board Report (p. 16)
	YTD GF Overview  (p. 17)
	Appropriations (p. 19)
	PSD Cash Flow (p. 20)
	PES Student Activities Report (p. 21)
	PMS Student Activities Report (p. 22)
	PHS Student Activities Report (p. 24)
	Enrollment Totals (p. 28)
	Safety and Security Updates (p. 29)
	Division 22 Assurances  (p. 31)
	Surplus Property (p. 40)
	Security System Upgrade (p. 41)

